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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

WASHINGTON STATE PHARMACY ASSOCIA-
10 TION, a Washington corporation; NATIONAL

I I COMMUNITY PHARMACISTS ASSOCIATION, a
Virginia corporation; NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF

12 CHAIN DRUG STORES, a Virginia corporation;
SHIRA SPECIALTY PHARACY, INC., a

13 Washington corporation; CATHLAMET PHARMACY,
INC., a Washington corporation; CAMMACK'S

14 PHARMACIES, INC. d/b/a JIM'S PHARACY, a

15 Washington corporation; INDEPENDENT
PHARCISTS RELIEF SERVICE, INC. d/b/a

16 RITZVILLE DRUG COMPANY, a Washington
corporation; SOAS, L.LC., a Washington corporation;

17 CAMP-RILEY DRUG COMPANY d//a PHAR-A-

SAVE, a Washington corporation; and PAUL
18 GLASEBROOK, an individual,

19
Plaintiffs,

20

21

22 CHRISTINE GREGOIRE, not individually, but solely inher offcial capacity as Governor of the State of

23 Washington; STAN MARSHBURN, not individually,
but solely in his official capacity as Interim Secretary of

24 the Washington State Deparent of Social and Health
Services; and WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT

25 OF SOCIAL AND HEALTH SERVICES,

vs.

26 Defendants.
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I The Washington State Pharacy Association ("WSPA"), National Association of

2 Chain Drug Stores ("NACDS"), National Community Pharmacists Association ("NCPA"),

3
Shiraz Specialty Pharmacy, Inc., Cammack's Pharmacies, Inc., d/b/a Jim's Pharacy,

4

5

Independent Pharmacists Relief Services, Inc. d/b/a Ritzvile Drug Company, SOAS, L.L.c.,

Cathlamet Pharmacy, Inc., and Camp-Riley Drug Company d/b/a Pharm-A-Save
6

7 (collectively, including the Washington-based members ofWSPA, NACDS and/or NCPA, the

8 "Pharmacies") and Paul Glasebrook complain against Chrstine Gregoire, not individually,

9 but solely in her capacity as Governor of the State of Washington, Stan Marshburn, not

10 individually, but solely in his capacity as the Interim Secretary, Washington State Deparent

i i
of Social and Health Services, and the Washington State Department of Social and Health

12
Services (collectively "the State" or "Defendants"), for injunctive and declaratory relief.

13

14
This Complaint seeks to enjoin the April 1,2009 six (6) percent increase in the

15 discount applied to the average wholesale price ("A WP") for prescription drugs reimbursed

16 by the Washington State Medicaid Program. The Court should grant injunctive relief

i 7 because: (a) Section 1902(a)(30)(A) of the Social Security Act ("Section 30(A)") preempts

18 implementation of 
the April 1,2009 rate cut as the Washington State Departent of Social

19
and Health Services (the "Department") failed to account for the impact of the cut on the

20
"quality of care" and "access" for Medicaid beneficiaries required by Section 30(A); (b) the

21

22 Departent violated federal and state law by failing to obtain approval from the United States

23 Deparment of 
Health and Human Services' Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services

24 ("CMS") before implementing the April 1,2009 rate cut; (c) the Department violated state

25 law by failing to consult with stakeholders and other interested paries before promulgating

26
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I the April I, 2009 rate cut; and (d) the rate cut wil reduce the quality of care delivered to

2 Medicaid beneficiares in Washington and as such violates state law.

3

4

5

6

For these reasons, Plaintiffs are also entitled to a declaratory judgment that the April I,

2009 rate cut violates federal and state law.

7
JURISDICTION AND VENUE

8
i. Jurisdiction is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 133 i. In addition,

9 this Court has supplemental jurisdiction over the state law claims pursuant to 28 U.S.C.

10 § 1367.

i I

12

Venue is appropriate in this jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391 because2.

the persons sued in their offcial capacities all maintain offces within this District and the
13

14
State entities are headquartered within, and a substantial part of the events giving rise to these

claims occurred, in this District.
15

16

17

PARTIES

3. WSP A is a professional and trade association with over i 600 members
18

including pharmacies, pharmacists and technicians located throughout the State of
19

20 Washington. Its main purpose is to promote the interests of providers of pharmaceutical

21 services within Washington. WSPA also seeks to ensure that patients have access to safe and

22 appropriate care, which includes lobbying and otherwise acting to promote reasonable

23 reimbursement for pharmacy services.

24
4. NACDS is a national association whose members include 16 pharmacy chains

25
and over 534 individual pharmacies within Washington State. NACDS's mission includes

26
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I ensuring its members are adequately reimbursed by federal and state healthcare programs and

2 ensuring patient access to pharmaceutical care.

3
5. NCP A is a national association whose members include independent

4
community pharmacies and pharacists including independent community pharacists in

5

Washington. The nation's independent community pharmacists are small business owners
6

7 and multifaceted healthcare providers who represent a vital part of the United States'

8 healthcare delivery system. NCP A's members are committed to high quality patient care and

9 services and to restoring, maintaining, and promoting the health and well-being of the general

i 0 public, including Medicaid patients. NCP A represents the professional and proprietary

i i
interests of independent community pharacists, and promotes and defends those interests,

12

13
including those interests pertaining to federal and state healthcare programs.

6. Shiraz Specialty Pharacy, Inc. is a pharacy licensed in Washington and
14

15 located in Everett, Washington. Shiraz Specialty Pharmacy provides services to Medicaid

16 beneficiaries including dispensing prescription drug products subject to the April I, 2009 rate

i 7 cut.

18

19

7. Cammack's Pharmacy, Inc. d//a Jim's Pharmacy is a pharacy licensed in

Washington and located in Port Angeles, Washington. Jim's Pharmacy provides services to
20

21
Medicaid beneficiares including dispensing prescription drug products subject to the April I,

2009 rate cut.
22

23 8. Independent Pharmacists Relief Services, Inc. d/b/a Ritzvile Drug Company is

24 a pharacy licensed in Washington and located in Ritzvile, Washington. Ritzvile Drug

25 Company serves a rural community. It is the only pharacy within a one hour drive of its

26 location in any direction. Ritzvile Drug Company provides services to Medicaid
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I beneficiaries including dispensing prescription drug products subject to the April I, 2009 rate

2 cut.

3
9. SOAS, L.L.c. operates three pharmacies licensed in the State of Washington:

4
Island Drug (230 SE Pioneer Way, Oak Harbor, W A 98277), Island Drug (1 1042 SR 525

5

#130, Clinton, W A 98236), and La Conner Drug (708 E. Morrs St., PO Box 477, La Conner,
6

7 W A 98257). Each of SOAS 's three pharmacies provides services to Medicaid beneficiaries,

8 including dispensing prescription drug products subject to the April I, 2009 rate cut.

9 Cathlamet Pharmacy, Inc. is a pharmacy licensed in the State of Washington10.

10 and located in Cathlamet, Washington. Cathlamet Pharmacy is the only pharmacy in

II
Wahkiakm County, Washington. Id. The next closest pharacy is over twenty-five miles

12

13
away. Cathlamet Pharmacy provides services to Medicaid beneficiaries, including

prescription drug products subject to the April I, 2009 rate cut.
14

15
I i. Camp-Riley Drug Company d//a Pharm-A-Save is a pharacy licensed in

16 Washington and located in Monroe, Washington. Pharm-A-Save provides services to

17 Medicaid beneficiares, including prescription drug products subject to the April I, 2009 rate

18 cut.

19
12.

20
13.

21

Paul Glasebrook is a Medicaid beneficiary who resides in Seattle, Washington.

Christine Gregoire is named solely in her official capacity as Governor of the

State of Washington. As Governor, Ms. Gregoire has executive responsibility for the
22

23 Departent of Social and Health Services ("the Deparent" or "DSHS"), the single state

24 agency responsible for administering the Medicaid Program in Washington. RCW 74.04.050.

25 14. Stan Marshburn is named solely in his offcial capacity as Interim Secretary,

26
Washington State Departent of Social and Health Services. The Departent is charged with
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I administering the Medicaid program in Washington, and promulgated the February 26, 2009

2 memorandum discussed in more detail in Paragraph 28 below.

3

4

5

15. The Washington State Deparment of Social and Health Services is sued in its

capacity as the State of Washington department charged with administering the Medicaid

program in Washington and the department that promulgated the February 26,2009
6

7 memorandum discussed in more detail in Paragraph 28 below.

8

9

MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENT OF PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

16. Medicaid is a joint federal and state program created under Title xix of the
10

I i
Social Security Act to provide health care to indigent and otherwise disadvantaged

i 2 Americans. It is commonly 
referred to as the payor oflast resort. Federal and state

13 governent agencies share responsibility for funding the Medicaid program. Each state

14 administers its respective Medicaid program in accordance with federal and state law and a

15 Medicaid State Plan which CMS reviews and approves.

16

17
17. The Washington Medicaid State Plan is the Deparment's comprehensive

written statement submitted to CMS that describes the nature and scope of the State Medicaid
18

19 program and gives assurances that DSHS wil administer the State Plan in conformity with the

20 specific requirements of the Social Security Act. CMS must approve all amendments to a

21 State Plan before a state may implement those changes. 42 U.S.C. § 1396,42 C.F.R.

22 § 430.12.

23
In order to comply with federal law, a state Medicaid program must comply18.

24
with the "quality of care" clause of Section 30(A) which provides in pertinent part:

25

26
(a) A state plan for medical assistance must. . . provide such
methods and procedures relating to the utilization of, and
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I

2

payment for, care and services available under the plan. . . as
may be necessary . . . to assure that payments are consistent
with efficiency, economy, and quality of care. . . .

3 42 U.S.C. § 1396a(a)(30)(A).

4
19. A state Medicaid program must also comply with the "access" clause of

5

6
Section 30(A) which provides in pertinent par:

7
(a) A state plan for medical assistance must. . . provide such
methods and procedures relating to the utilization of, and
payment for, care and services available under the plan. . . as
may be necessary. . . to assure that payments. . . are sufficient
to enlist enough providers so that care and services are available
under the plan at least to the extent that such care and services
are available to the general population in the geographic area.

8

9

10

I lId.
12 20. To demonstrate that its rate-setting is compliant with federal statute and not

13 arbitrary and capricious, a state must show that it has determined, prior to implementation of

14 new rates and methodologies, whether the rates comply with the "quality of care" and

15
"access" provisions of Section 30(A).

16
2 I. Retail pharmacies dispense prescription drugs to patients who are covered by

17

Medicaid. In return, retail pharmacies receive reimbursement directly from the Departent
18

19 for dispensing covered products or devices to a Medicaid-covered patient.

20 22. Reimbursement rates for Medicaid-enrolled pharmacies for drug products

21 contain two components: reimbursement for the drug product itself; and a reasonable

22
dispensing fee. Reimbursement rates for each drug product are set corresponding to each

23
National Drug Code ("NDC"). An NDC is a unique numerical code that identifies the

24
manufacturer, active ingredients, dosage size, and packaging for a drug product. Washington

25

26 Medicaid reimbursement for prescription drugs cannot exceed the lowest of five amounts,
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i plus the dispensing fee. One of the five possible payments amounts is the "estimated

2 acquisition cost (EAC)". See Washington State Plan, Attachment 4.l9-B, p. 2.

3

4

23. First Databank and Medi-Span, two independent clearinghouses of data

pertaining to the pharmaceutical industry, each publish lists ofNDCs and the average
5

wholesale price ("A WP") for each NDC. The Departent uses First Databank A WP data in
6

7 calculating its EAC.

8

9

10

WASHINGTON MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENT
FOR PRESCRIPTION DRUGS

24. Pursuant to the Washington State Plan, the Department reimburses pharacies

II for single source drugs and multiple source drugs with four or fewer manufacturer labelers at

12

13

a rate of the published AWP minus 14%. Washington State Plan, Supplement A to

Attachment 4.19-b, page 2. The Department defines the EAC as "(tJhe department's estimate
14

I 5 of the price providers generally and currently pay for a drug marketed or sold by a paricular

16 manufactuer or labeler." WAC 388-530-1050. Thus, the EAC is intended to have a direct

17 relationship to the cost actually incurred by pharmacies in obtaining a given drug. See also

18 WAC 388-530-8000.

19
25. On February 18, 2009, the Governor signed House Bill 1694, which amended

20

21

the 2007-2009 State budget. See 2009 Wash. Laws. Ch. 4. Section 208 of House Bill 1694

reduced the State General Fund appropriation for the DSHS Medical Assistance Program
22

23 from $1,669,581,000 to $1,533,431,000 or 

by approximately 8%.

24 26. In addition, the legislature instructed the Department to "reduce expenditures

25 on pharaceuticals and durable medical equipment." House Bil 1694, § 208, paragraph 36.

26
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I THE RATE CUT WAS PROMULGATED WITHOUT CONSIDERATION OF
SECTION 30(A) FACTORS, IN VIOLATION OF FEDERA MEDICAID LAW

2

3
27. Nothing in the recorded legislative history for House Bill 1694 suggests that

4 the legislature took into account the "quality of care" and "access" provisions of

5 Section 30(A) prior to reducing the State appropriation or instructing the Deparent to

6 reduce payments for pharmaceuticals and durable medical equipment.

7 28. On February 26,2009, the Department issued a memorandum to all

8

9

10

I I the Deparent wil increase the discount applied to A WP for drugs paid through its

prescribers, managed care organizations, nursing home administrators, pharmacists and

regional support networks in which the Department announced that, effective April 1,2009,

12 prescription drug program from 14% to 20%. A copy of 
the February 26,2009 Memorandum

13 is attached as Exhibit 1.

14 29. Plaintiffs have not found any evidence that the Deparent took any steps to

15 determine how the rate reduction would affect compliance with the "quality of care" or

16
"access" requirements of Section 30(A).

17
30. At meetings attended by representatives of the Pharacies, Department

18

i 9 representatives admitted that the Deparent had not conducted any studies of the effect of

20 the April i, 2009 rate cut on the quality of care or access to care for Medicaid beneficiaries.

21 The only outside study that the Departent identified as having reviewed was a 2001 report

22 prepared by the United States Departent of Human Services' Office ofInspector General

23
that contained outdated A WP average discount data.

24
3 I. The only factor considered by the Legislature, the Governor, or the Department

25
in adopting the April 1,2009 budget cut was the State's budget shortfall.

26
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I 32. At meetings with the Pharmacies, the Deparment also admitted that it

2 recognizes that the rate cut will detrimentally affect access to Medicaid beneficiares in rural

3
areas, and will result in some areas being underserved by pharacies.

4
33. Doug Porter, the Deparment's Assistant Secretar for the Health and

5

Recovery Services Administration, which administers the State Medicaid program, admitted
6

7 that the Department had not performed any burden rate studies since 1989. A burden rate

8 study assesses the cost of dispensing for pharmacies.

9 34. In meetings with the Department, WSP A has provided the Departent with

10 alternative cost savings strategies that would not affect quality of care and access to the

II
degree of the pending April 1,2009 rate cut. Upon information and belief, the Deparent

12

13

14

i 5 the Governor's Offce have refused to use the increased federal funding available as part of

has not implemented any of these alternatives.

35. In addition, in those meetings, the Pharmacies learned that the Department and

i 6 the increase in the percentage of Medicaid funded by the federal government to avoid the

17 April I, 2009 rate cut.

18 36. WSP A has made every effort, including bringing pharmacy owners to

19
meetings, to educate the Department and the Governor's Office of the detrimental affects of

20
the planned April i, 2009 rate cut on patient access and quality of care. Pharmacies view this

21

22 lawsuit as a last resort which it sought to avoid.

23

24

25

26
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I THE RATE CUT WAS PROMULGATED IN VIOLATION OF STATE LAW

2 Upon information and belief, the Department has not received approval from37.

3 CMS for a State Plan amendment that would permit the rate cut, or a reduction in care quality

4
or access.

5

6
38. Upon information and belief, the Departent did not obtain CMS approval

prior to promulgating the February 26, 2009 memorandum, in violation offederal and state
7

8 law. 42 C.F.R. § 430.12(c), RCW 74.09.740, Washington State Plan, General Program

9 Administration Numbered Pages, at 86, Section 7.1.

10 39. Upon information and belief, the Departent has also failed to develop State

II Plan amendments that leverage federal and state resources, or expand coverage after

12

13

consulting with "stakeholders and other interested parties" prior to promulgating the

February 26,2009 memorandum. RCW 43.20A.560(2). The Pharmacies are among the
14

15 stakeholders and interested parties who ought to have been consulted, at least as to the effect

16 ofthe proposed cut on quality of, and access to, pharacy products and services, prior to the

17 cut's announcement in the February 26,2009 memorandum.

18 40. Upon information and belief, the Departent has also failed to comply with

19
state law requirements that it consult with other agencies and only implement cost controls

20
that do not reduce the quality of care. RCW 70. I 4.050(1), (2)(f).

21

22

23

PLAINTIFFS WILL SUFFER IRRPARABLE HARM IF THE
RATE CUT TAKES EFFECT

24 41. Unless enjoined, the effect of the April I, 2009 rate reduction wil be

25 catastrophic for Medicaid beneficiaries across Washington like Plaintiff Paul Glasebrook, as

26 well as the Pharmacies. The 6% April I, 2009 rate cut will result in the reimbursement for
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I many drugs at a level below the Pharmacies' break even cost. According to Plaintiffs' expert

2 Stephen W. Schondelmeyer, PharD., MA, PhD., FAPHA, the April 1,20090 rate cut wil

3 result in the reimbursement rates for nearly 90% of single-source and co-licensed brand drugs

4
dispensed to Medicaid beneficiares in Washington between July 1,2007 to June 30,2008

5

dropping below the Pharmacies' break-even costs.
6

42. Current Medicaid reimbursement rates barely cover the drug acquisition costs
7

8 of 
the Pharacies. If the April i, 2009 rate cut goes into effect, the Pharacies wil be forced

9 to dispense prescription medications to Medicaid beneficiaries at a loss.

10 43. The Pharacies will be forced to take drastic steps if the April 1,2009 rate cut

11
goes into effect, including ceasing to fill Medicaid prescriptions, refusing to fill prescriptions

12

13
for certain high-cost drugs, and ceasing operation.

44. The effect of the rate cuts is particularly acute in rural areas where only one
14

15 pharmacy may exist to service the entire community. For example, Plaintiff 
Ritzvile Drug

16 Company is the only pharmacy within one hour's drive of its location, and has determined

17 that it wil not be able to accept new Medicaid patients, wil not be able to fill Medicaid

18 prescriptions, and wil not be able to fill prescriptions for certain high cost drugs, including

19
HN / AIDS medications and psycho tropics, if the rate cut takes effect.

20

21
45. Similarly, Republic Drug Store in Republic, Washington is the sole pharacy

provider in its community, with the next closed pharmacy located over 45 miles away.
22

23 Republic Drug Store provides pharmacy services to, among others, the Ferr County Public

24 Hospital and Nursing Home, as well as all of the adult living facilities in Republic,

25 Washington. Twenty-eight percent of its current practice volume (in dollars) is Medicaid.

26 Republic Drug Store has determined that it wil not continue to accept new Medicaid patients,
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I and may not be able to fill all Medicaid prescriptions or fill prescriptions for certain high cost

2 drugs, including HIV/AIDS and psychotropic medications, if the rate cut takes effect, and

3 may also cease providing prescription delivery services to home-bound patients.

4

5

46. Washington pharacies have already begun responding to the anticipated rate

cut. For example, Barell Drugs has announced that, effective April 1,2009, its stores will no
6

7 longer accept any new Medicaid customers. PlaIntiffPharm-A-Save has already cut

8 employee hours in anticipation of 
the April 1,2009 rate cut.

9 47. Some Washington pharacies have already determined that they wil be

10 required to shut down pharmacy locations if the rate cut takes effect. For example, Halls

II
Drug Centers, Inc. in Centralia has determined that it will be closing two of its pharmacies if

12

13
the April 1,2009 reimbursement cut takes effect. One of these locations provides prescription

services to residents oflocal low income housing and to patients of a nearby hospitaL.
14

15
48. Elk Drug, Inc., located in the rural Eastern Washington town of Dayton, has

16 determined that there is at least a 50% chance that it will cease operations if 
the rate cut takes

17 effect. Elk Drug, Inc. 's pharmacy business is approximately 45% Medicaid, and is the only

18 pharmacy located in Columbia County. The next closest pharmacy is more than 30 miles

19
away. Elk Drug is certain that it will reduce staff and services in response to the rate cut.

20

21

22 suffer immediate and irreparable harm as a result of 

the actions that pharmacies wil take in

49. Individuals, such as Plaintiff Paul Glasebrook, a Medicaid beneficiary, wil

23 response to the rate cut. Mr. Glasebrook, a resident of Seattle, Washington, has multiple

24 health problems, including HIV / AIDS and spinal disc disease and receives numerous

25 lifesaving medications for which Medicaid provides reimbursement. He currently fills these

26 prescriptions at Kelley-Ross Pharmacy, a pharacy specializing in drugs supporting
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I HIV / AIDS treatment. Kelley-Ross has informed Mr. Glasebrook that if the April I, 2009 rate

2 cut goes into effect, it may no longer be able to fill his prescriptions reimbursed by Medicaid,

3 and that it wil no longer provide his medical nutrition supplement.

4

5

50. The State of Washington is set to receive or has received up to an additional

$339,000,000 from the federal governent as part of an increase in the percentage of
6

7 Medicaid funded by the federal governent pursuant to the stimulus package enacted as part

8 ofthe American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (Pub. 1. No. I I 1-5) ("ARRA"),

9 § 500 I. One purpose of this increased funding is "to avert cuts to provider payment rates and

10 benefits or services." ARRA, § 5000(a)(2). To date, however, the Defendants have refused

I i
to use the increased federal funding to avoid the April I, 2009 rate cut.

12

13 COUNT I FOR AN INJUNCTION HALTING THE APRIL 1, 2009 RATE CUT

14 51. Plaintiffs incorporate Paragraphs I - 50 as if set forth fully here.

15

16

52. Plaintiffs are entitled to preliminary injunctive relief from the implementation

of the April I, 2009 rate cut because they are likely to prevail on the merits of their action.
17

For the reasons stated above, the Department acted arbitrarily and capriciously, unlawfully
18

19 and in violation ofthe Supremacy Clause of 

the United States Constitution, Ar. VI, Sec. 2,

20 when it promulgated the April I, 2009 rate cut.

21 Irreparable har wil occur if the rate cut goes into effect because the53.

22 Pharacies wil be forced to reduce services, deny prescriptions to new Medicaid

23
beneficiaries, refuse to serve Medicaid beneficiaries, or shut down entirely. Monetary

24
compensation will not be sufficient to ameliorate the effects of letting the rate cut take effect.

25

26
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I Plaintiffs have no administrative remedy, nor any plain, speedy, or adequate remedy at law

2 except by this complaint for injunctive relief.

3 54. The balance of harms favors entering the injunction because the physical and

4
emotional harm suffered by Medicaid beneficiaries deprived of access to needed prescription

5

medications if the cut goes into place, as well as the inevitable loss of employment if the
6

7 Pharmacies are forced to close or layoff workers, outweighs monetary loss to the State.

8 Moreover, the State is receiving additional federal funding, the express purpose of 
which is to

9 avoid this type of cut.

10 55. It is in the public interest that the court grant the injunction because it is always

II
in the public interest that State governents comply with federal and state law. Moreover, it

12
is in the public interest to assure that Pharmacies can continue to serve Medicaid

13

14

15

beneficiaries.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully request that this Court enter an injunction

16 enjoining the rate cut set forth in the February 26, 2009 memorandum.

17

18

19

20

COUNT II FOR DECLARATORY JUGMENT THAT THE
APRIL 1, 2009 VIOLATES FEDERAL AND STATE LAW

56. Plaintiffs incorporate Paragraphs I - 55 as if fully set forth here.

57. An actual controversy exists between the parties concerning whether the rate
21

22 cut promulgated by the February 26,2009 memorandum violates federal and state law.

23 58. For the reasons set forth above, the April I, 2009 rate cut violates both federal

24 and state law as being preempted by Section 30(A) of the Social Security Act and contrary to

25 state law.
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I WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs respectfully request that this Court enter a judgment

2 declarng the rate cut set forth in the February 26, 2009 memorandum null and void.

3

DATED this 3D"l day of March, 2009.
4

5 BENNETT M,P.S.

6

7 By (
David . Robbins, WSBA 13628
Lisa D son Gould, WSBA 29303
Renee . Howard, WSBA 38644
Bennett Bigelow & Leedom, P.S.
1700 Seventh Avenue, Suite 1900

Seattle, WA 98101-1397
Phone: 206-622-551 I
Fax: 206-622-8986

Email: drobbins(ibbllaw.com

Attomeys for Plaintiffs

8

9

10

i I

12

13

14
and

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

DUANE MORRIS LLP

Frederick R. Ball (pro hac vice to be filed)
Chrstopher J. Petelle (pro hac vice to be filed)
Duane Morrs LLP
190 S. Lasalle Street
Suite 3700
Chicago, IL 60603
(312) 499-6700 (Telephone)
(312) 499-1945 (Facsimile)
Email: frbaII(iduanemorrs.com

Email: cjpetelle(iduanemorrs.com

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
23

24

25
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DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AN HEALTH SERVICES
HEALTH AN RECOVERY SERVICES ADMISTRATION

Olympia, Washington

To: All Prescribers
Managed Care Organizations
Nursing Home Administrators
Pharmacists
Regional Support Networks

# Memo: 09-09
Issned: February 26, 2009

From: Douglas Porter, Assistant Secretary
Health and Recovery Services
Administration

For fnrther information, go to:
¡itlp :llhrsa.dshs. wa.gov Ipharmacy

Snbject: Prescription Drng Program: Increase in Disconnt Applied to the Average

Wholesale Prices (A WP) of Drngs Paid for by DSHS

. Effe~tivefordates,ofserviceoiiaiiìI'. àfter April.J;.2009,the. j)eparteii(()fSóciaIJJr:Re~lth" .... .....
. SeiÝipes(DSHSjwil iiicrease.thedisc()uniappliediothe Ay~rágeWholesale Pi-ice (AWlj.Of ..... ....
diugs paid throughthe Presctiptibn Drug Prograiw' '. . '., ..... .. . . ."

New Discount Applied to Average Wholesalè Price (A WP)

As part of several pharmacy purchasing strategies to help control costs in the Prescription Drug
Program, DSHS is increasing the ceilng discount applied to A WP. The maximum allowable
reimbursement for drugs purchased through the Point-of-Sale system wil change from A WP
minus 14% to A WP minus 20%, effective April!, 2009.

EXHIBIT 1 TO COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE AND DECLARATORY RELIEF
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